

STRATEGY CONSULTANT

CONTACT

1371F Lorong Bayor Bukit 18 Tabuan Jaya 93350 Kuching, Malaysia

6016-4441880

dianamaling@gmail.com

LANGUAGE

English (Fluent) Bahasa Malaysia (Fluent) Mandarin (Fair)

EDUCATION

B.Sc Actuarl Science, Purdue Univerity, U.S.A MSc Statustic, Durhm University, U.K MBA, Swinburne University, Malaysia (In progress)

PROFILE

An experienced consultant with a Actuarial Science graduate of more than 20 years of experience in MAC environment/organisation including TOGAF application, data analysis, but insees planning benefit realization, FOGAF plat business modules sales, economience, purchasing waterhouse, human resources, finance, controlling facilities, SAS data analysica application, risk management funcial application and rodit modelling. In law project experience and my clients include government sector, in particular in IT Prance and distribution of products to ensure all key usent requirements are met. With good track of working record, I am adaptive and as elf-motivated includual who is both described included and thorough in my work approach i am currently locking for only fining for a hybrid revorcement based in Kuching (Malleys).

WORK EXPERIENCE

Sarawak Information Systems Sdn Bhd (SAINS)

Position: Consultant /Data Scientist Industry: IT

Duration : Dec 2018 - Present

- Front end role: Documentation including blueprint, business process flow, proposals, functional requirement, User Requirement, system review, UAT, warranty dashboard including Accounting system and Hospital system
- · Budget planning and review projects
- Teammember for WCIT/IDECS Sains booth 2023
- Working consultant on business blueprint multiple end to end system requirements (revenue, procure to payment, asset management, inventory management)
- Liaison with project teams and technical teams on business & functional requirements
- · Benefit Realization (BR) (sub-Change Management) project lead
- Internal trainer for BR, Personal development courses
- Central for all key users for system reimplementation and upgrade (purchasing, operation, warehouse, finance, costing
- · Committee member for corporate dinners and teambuilding activities

STRATEGY CONSULTANT

SKILLS AT A

- TOGAF Certified
- (Enterprise Architecture)

 Benefit realization project
- Benchmarking project
- Management Accounting
 Financial Costing
- Financial Controlling and
 Credit risk
- Management Dashboard
- Power BI
- Risk ManagementBusiness and financial
- Analysis

 Business process
- flowchart

 SAP FICO Certified
- NAV
- · SAP
- · spss
- ACL, Matlab
- Microsoft
- Train the Trainer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Robert Bosch Sdn Bhd (BOSCH)

performance

Position: Controller/Management Accountant Industry: Conglomerate (Trading, Manufacturing, IT, etc Duration: Oct 2015 - Dec 2018

- PCD011 ASEAN SAP implementation project end to end modules requirement (SD,FI including asset,CO,WM,MM modules) including UAT
- Work with HR, Finance, Procurement, etc on Lean Management and process improvement (CIP)
- Provide business forecast and financial analysis including accruals items
- · Prepare financial reporting in accordance to cost accounting
- · Assist with internal audit and participated year end stock count
- Gather on system requirements
 Discuss on cost plan with HODs and prepare transfer pricing report
- Meeting with business and operations unit to disucss on product
- Responsible to submit quality report (Sales report and Business Report) on time to help business strategize to create better opportunity
- Working together with vendor and other team leaders to improve product performance
- Assist in periodic credit risk reporting by providing timely, accurate and quality data for reporting
 - New initiatives for business opportunities via external data sources
 - · Product Review, Stock Take, Fixed Asset sighting
- · Committee member of departmental activities such as team building

STRATEGY CONSULTANT

WORK EXPERIENCE

SHELL Services Sdn Bhd

Position : Business Analyst

Industry: Oil and Gas

Duration: Oct 2014 - Sep 2015 (1 year contract, project based)

- PMO (proposal, user requirements, etc) for Benchmarking Project for Shall FLIC
- · Demand planning and budget
- · Budget analysis for demand planning (actuall versus latest estimates)
 - · Project peformance agaisst forcast
- Liasing and follow uap with various Subjet Matter Expert for action items
- Highlight any potential risk into risk register log

MEASAT Satelite Network System (ASTRO)

Position: Snr. Assoc, Performance Management, Business Planning Industry: Media Industry
Duration: Apr 2012 - Dec 2014

- Meeting with business and operations unit to disucss on product performance
- Responsible to submit quality report on time to help business strategize to create better opportunity
- Working together with vendor and other team leaders to improve product performance
- Assist in periodic credit risk reporting by providing timely, accurate and quality data for reporting
 - Quantify and analyze
 - · New initiatives for business opportunities via external data sources
 - Product Review
- · Assist in ad-hoc tasks analysis for customer division
- Committee member of departmental acitvities such as team building
- Stress testing using PCA method

STRATEGY CONSULTANT

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dyson Manufacturing Sdn Bhd (DYSON)

Position: Financial Analyst - Fixed Asset (Management)

Industry: Manufacturing Duration: Sep 2010 - Mar 2013

Tool Allocation Committee

- Review and challenge of capital investment requests across South East Asia with the stakeholder
- Working with the Tooling cost estimator to ensure appropriate cost
 estimates are available both for capital investment decision and for the
- Tracking and reporting of spend against capital approvals and management of addendums to ensure approvals are in place as required
- Monthly management reporting of capital investment to the Far East management team including annual budget and forecasting activities
- Auditing and tagging of Dyson assets
- Review current processes, drive change and process improvements
 Meeting with business and operations unit head to disucss on product
- performance

 Responsible for enhance knowledge in stress-testing and other best
- practices, technical and non-technical risk management skills

 Assist in periodic credit risk reporting by providing timely, accurate
- and quality data for reporting

 Develop suitable risk models and stress testing exercises or credit risk
- Projects with IT
 Review economic (indicator) and sectoral outlook, credit risk reports and carry out risk assessment of new and existing products.
- · Committee member of departmental team acityities

Durham University, United Kingdom

Position: Statistics and Mathematics tutor Industry: Education (Further study Postgraduate)

Duration: Feb 2008 - June 2010

Tutor for statistics undergraduate class

STRATEGY CONSULTANT

WORK EXPERIENCE

RAM Rating Malaysia Berhad

Position: Senior Executive, Risk Management Advisory Industry: Finance/Banking

Duration: Jul 2006 - Jan 2008

- Analysing data prior to customer's model validation including statistical analysis.
- · Assisting supervisor to do back testing for current credit models
- Assisting supervisor in preparing reports and meetings minutes for monthly reports
 - · Data mining (Salford system) and data modeling
 - Assisting supervisor in doing research so that model fit the requirements such as Basell II, Industry Risk, Country Risk, Business Risk
- Financial modeling/application using Microsoft Excel
- Financial analysis including data entry and data cleaning
- Marketing including preparing project proposals
- Customer's support including guidance phone and face to face support and training (MNCs client)
 Training customers at corporate level

Harper Wira Insurance Surveyors & Adjusters Sdn Bhd Position : Compliance Officer

Industry: Insurance and Loss Adjusting
Duration: Jun 2004 - June 2006

- To analyze data and summarize weekly, monthly and annual report
 - Preparing monthly and annual reports to the Board of Directors
- To ensure operations comply with the insurance companies (MNCs) requirement
- To assist management to monitor operations including reading insurance policy and claim forms and regulations
- To assist management to find solutions in order to improve service
 To assist operations to be more efficient yet maintain good quality and
 - comply with customer's deadline (motor, non motor and marine claims)
- · Update reports on customer's online database